
G.1!!- 1109 BISHOP'S INN - c. 1813 - 9114 Belair Road, west side, north 
of India Avenue. Large stone house, 2-~ stories, stucco 
covered; inside end-chimneys, dorme~s; porch and second-floor 
gallery have been glassed in. Blank end-walls. The land was 
purchased by William Bishop in 1813 and was known as Bishop's 
Inn or Tavern and variously served as a stage coach stop, 
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bakery, butcher shop, tourist home, and finally a residence. 
It was sold at public auction in 1845. Shown on 1859 map as 
the Joseph Brooks house. It passed in 1876 to Dr. Abraham S. 
Baldwin. In 1900, when Frank Goettner opened a butcher shop 
and conducted slaughtering on the former tollgate lot to the 
south, he called it "Indian Rock." Owner: Howard S. Harple 
(1985). He sold to Kentucky Fried Chicken, which demolished 
inn late in 1985. 


